. >

Alyssa Sandoval

From: shimansky [shimansky@email. msn.com]

Sent: Monday, February 09, 2004 7:28 PM

To: Alyssa Sandoval

Subject: Re: Next Tri-Valley Cemetery Committee Meeting - February 20, 4:00 p.m.
ALYSSA,

MY APOLOGIES IN ADVANCE, I CAN NOT MAKE THE MEETING ON THE 20TH. 1 ALSO
HAVE NOT RECEIVED MY PACKET IN THE MAIL CONCERNING THE CORRIE PROPOSAL
THANK YOU'

MIKE SHIMANSKY

————— Original Message -----

From: "Alyssa Sandoval" <ASandoval@ci.pleasanton.ca.us>

To: "Alyssa Sandoval” <ASandoval@ci.pleasanton.ca.us>; "Barbara Bailey
(E-mail)" <barb-bailey@comecast.net>; "Beatriz Duffy"

<bduffy@sanramon.ca.gov>; "Claudia McCormick (E-mail)" <chindidub@aol.com>;
"Dave Hudson" <dhudson@sanramon.ca.gov>; "Gordon Swallow (E-mail)"
<gswallow@skylawn.com>; "Howard Neely (E-mail)" <neelys@aiso.net>; "Jennifer
Hosterman" <JHosterman@ci.pleasanton.ca.us>; "Jenny Turnbull (E-mail)”
<jlturnbull@ci.livermore.ca.us>; "Joe Cook (E-mail}" <cookjjj@webtv.net>;

"Karen Stepper” <councilstepper@yahoo.com>; "Mayor H. Abram Wilson"
<hawilson@sanramon.ca.gov>; "Mike Shimanky" <SHIMANSKY@MSN.COM>; "Mike
Shimansky (E-mail)" <RFlotten@ci.danville.ca.us>; "Randy Friesen (E-mail)"
<ghmortuary@aol.com>

Sent: Monday, February 09, 2004 8:33 AM

Subject: Next Tri-Valley Cemetery Committee Meeting - February 20, 4:00 p.m.

> Tri-Valley Cemetery Committee Members:

>

> The next Tri-Valley Cemetery Committee meeting is tentatively scheduled
for

> Friday, February 20, at 4:00 p.m. It will be held at the regular meeting

> place: City Manager's Conference Room, Dublin City Offices. We will be
> discussing Sid Corrie's Cemetery Development proposal, additional

> information/details we may need on the proposal, and next steps.

>

> Everyone should have received the Sid Corrie's cemetery packet in the
mail.

> Please let me know if you haven't yet received it by Wednesday, February
11,

> and I'll make sure you receive a copy before the meeting.

>

> Hope to see you there!

> -Alyssa Sandoval



- -
> Alyssa Sandoval

> Assistant Planner

> Planning Department
> City of Pleasanton

> 200 Old Bernal

> Pleasanton, CA 94588
> 925-931-5607
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